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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8448
DATE OF AMENDMENT: 5/20/2016
DATE OF BID RELEASE: 5/2/2016
REQUISITION NO.:  706-27105
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: 05/31/16 @ 2:30 PM PST
CONTACT:  Heather Moon, Buyer III
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8448 for Aviation Fuel Truck. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1. Do you require one or two antennas? (both one and two mentioned in spec)

One antenna is acceptable.

2. Do you require ground lights? How many? (ground lights not specified but a switch for them is mentioned)

Ground lights and the switch are not needed.

3. If the body compartments and tank are aluminum can they be unpainted? (conflicting info.)

Yes, the body and compartments can stay unpainted on the exterior.

4. How many doors are required for each bin-side compartment? (2 or 4 doors for each side of the body)

One or two doors are required for each side compartments as best determined by the manufacturer based on the size of the compartment to maintain the overall quality, and warranty of the body.

5. Is a roof Light bar with siren and speaker required? (nothing specified but spec asks for a light bar warranty)

There is not a light bar or siren needed in the build.

6. Is a 50 gpm maximum fuel system acceptable?

Yes.

7. What does the fuel overflow protection to shutoff? (only top loading is specified)
No.  We do not need the fuel overflow protection for the top load tank.

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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